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Lynne Baldwin

From: Nathanael Stock

Sent: 21 January 2022 19:07

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: app 21/02893/REM

From: Emma Harrison <Emma.Harrison@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 December 2021 15:17
To: Nathanael Stock <Nathanael.Stock@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: app 21/02893/REM

Hi Nat

I have just been looking at this in more detail. I don’t think there is anything specific from a heritage point of view. 
Because of the location it is mostly removed from the conservation area with more modern development between. 
The only thing I would say is it looks like the back of plots 16, 17 and will be quite visible from woodway road and 
the public footpath that joins it in views over the fields to the village, although from the plans these elevations look 
fairly well done and there is open space surrounding them.

I hope this is helpful

Kind Regards
Emma Harrison
Conservation Officer
Planning Policy and Conservation 
Environment and Place
Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial: 01295 221846
emma.harrison@cherwell-DC.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter@Cherwellcouncil

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers are 
asked to contact the Conservation team at design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s 
customer contact form at Contact Us . For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit 
www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

From: Nathanael Stock <Nathanael.Stock@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 December 2021 11:53
To: Emma Harrison <Emma.Harrison@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: app 21/02893/REM

Hi Emma,

Thanks for your email, hope you are well? Yes that’s correct – if you had particular comments/concerns on the 
submitted plans then I’d gladly receive them, but for formal and detailed comments it would make sense for you to 
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wait for the amended plans. I’m meeting them either Friday this week or Monday next week to discuss the changes I 
have asked for (“we can do most of them but not all and we’ll tell you why…” was the gist of their response) so if 
there’s anything from a heritage perspective you’d like me to raise I’d be all ears.

Kind regards,
Nat

Nathanael Stock MRTPI
Team Leader – General Developments Planning Team
Development Management
Environment and Place Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Direct Line: 01295 221886
www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Emma Harrison <Emma.Harrison@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 December 2021 11:51
To: Nathanael Stock <Nathanael.Stock@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: app 21/02893/REM

Hi Nat

Just been looking at the above application, Am I right in thinking that you have asked for amended plans and a EOT? 
In which case would it be ok if I don’t rush to get comments to you before Christmas and wait for the Amended 
plans?

Thanks

Emma Harrison
Conservation Officer
Planning Policy and Conservation 
Environment and Place
Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial: 01295 221846
emma.harrison@cherwell-DC.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter@Cherwellcouncil

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers are 
asked to contact the Conservation team at design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s 
customer contact form at Contact Us . For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit 
www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 
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Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


